From: Dustin Hall

To: R4 Regional Hearing Clerk

Subject: Re: ESA Filed and Served in the Matter of Dustin Hall Enterprises, LLC d/b/a DHE Contractors; Docket No. CAA-
04-2023-0007(b)

Date: Wednesday, August 23, 2023 10:12:23 AM

Payment is being sent by my bank today , please let me know it was received .

On Tue, Aug 15, 2023 at 4:24 PM R4 Regional Hearing Clerk
<R4_Regional Hearing Clerk@epa.gov> wrote:

Mr. Hall—

Would you kindly reply to this email to confirm receipt of the documents filed on
August 10, 20237

Thank you.

OB annon & (Richardson

Shannon L. Richardson | Region 4 RHC
Paralegal Specialist

General/Criminal Law & Cross-Office Support

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency | Region 4

61 Forsyth Street, Atlanta, GA. 30303
Office: 404.562.8929 |

From: R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk

Sent: Thursday, August 10, 2023 9:37 AM

To: dustin@dhecontractors.com; Storm, Pamela <Storm.Pamela@epa.gov>; Pratt, Marirose
(she/her/hers) <Pratt.Marirose@epa.gov>

Cc: Groendyke, Todd <Groendyke.Todd@epa.gov>; Russo, Todd <Russo.Todd@epa.gov>; Daniels-
Lewis, Alicia (she/her/hers) <Daniels-Lewis.Alicia@epa.gov>; Floyd, Tanya
<Eloyd.Tanya@epa.gov>; R4 _Regional_Hearing_Clerk <R4_Regional_Hearing Clerk@epa.gov>;
Henderson, Jessica <Henderson.Jessica@epa.gov>; CINWD AcctsReceivable
<CINWD_AcctsReceivable@epa.gov>; Smith, Quantindra <Smith.Quantindra@epa.gov>

Subject: ESA Filed and Served in the Matter of Dustin Hall Enterprises, LLC d/b/a DHE Contractors;
Docket No. CAA-04-2023-0007(b)


mailto:dustin@dhecontractors.com
mailto:R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk@epa.gov
mailto:R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk@epa.gov
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.google.com%2Fmaps%2Fsearch%2F61%2BForsyth%2BStreet%2C%2BAtlanta%2C%2BGA.%2B30303%2B%250D%250AOffice%3A%2B404%3Fentry%3Dgmail%26source%3Dg&data=05%7C01%7CR4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk%40epa.gov%7C4c0eef4f3d91429ce97508dba3e2f729%7C88b378b367484867acf976aacbeca6a7%7C0%7C0%7C638283967425205849%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=%2FglCffexd2FXsNQbTVo8RhtKVpPQ3vqdooXjsFZEA6k%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.google.com%2Fmaps%2Fsearch%2F61%2BForsyth%2BStreet%2C%2BAtlanta%2C%2BGA.%2B30303%2B%250D%250AOffice%3A%2B404%3Fentry%3Dgmail%26source%3Dg&data=05%7C01%7CR4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk%40epa.gov%7C4c0eef4f3d91429ce97508dba3e2f729%7C88b378b367484867acf976aacbeca6a7%7C0%7C0%7C638283967425205849%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=%2FglCffexd2FXsNQbTVo8RhtKVpPQ3vqdooXjsFZEA6k%3D&reserved=0
mailto:dustin@dhecontractors.com
mailto:Storm.Pamela@epa.gov
mailto:Pratt.Marirose@epa.gov
mailto:Groendyke.Todd@epa.gov
mailto:Russo.Todd@epa.gov
mailto:Daniels-Lewis.Alicia@epa.gov
mailto:Floyd.Tanya@epa.gov
mailto:R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk@epa.gov
mailto:Henderson.Jessica@epa.gov
mailto:CINWD_AcctsReceivable@epa.gov
mailto:Smith.Quantindra@epa.gov

Good morning,

Please find attached the signed and ratified Expedited Settlement Agreement and
Final Order filed on August 10, 2023, in the matter of Dustin Hall Enterprises, LLC
d/b/a DHE Contractors; Docket No. CAA-04-2023-0007(b).

Mr. Hall—Would you kindly reply to this email to confirm receipt of the above-
referenced documents?

Respectfully,

OPannon & Richardson

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

Thank you,
Dustin Hall

DHE Contractors
741 Chesley Dr
Vidalia, Ga 30474
912-805-4205
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